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OOMMUN lOAT lOHB

AatNtI r*K TO. .OLOHIIB.

TMI ASOVt 
B*TI of THI

T*
!• LITTI" BlINO QUOriO

WHITEHA1,L CARDEH8,TlttOB**** 'OKOWN LONDON ' 
XIUNNONI 7T»0 WIOTONIA (• L.-.i

LONDON. B.W.

17tli jNbruary 191b.

Sir,

in continuation of our latter of tba Srd 
Inat., I have the honour to report, for the In­

formation of the secretary of State, that, on the 
leth inat, *n received a telegram from the Sovernment 
of the Xaet Africa Protectorate elating that a fur­

ther bill for £20,000 hae been draitn upon ue.

2. With reference to your letter of the 10th 
inet. Bo. 6246 Secret, I beg to etate that the eum of 
£70,000 wae duly paid to ue on the 12th Inst, by the 
Bar Office for the credit of the Bast Africa Pro- 
teotorate, and that the Bank of Zhgland has inforaed 

. . as that the further sum of £82,000 will be advaaoed 
to ua, Bank rate varying, on aoooaat of the

Protectorate.

1 hare the hsnour to be, - 
fltTk

Your obedient Servant,
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Hiblor, Beoretarjr of state, 
- 'lio. he. ^c.
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